

# CLAIRE MANNING

Mobile – 0411 436092 | Email – [claire@magnolialearning.com.au](mailto:claire@magnolialearning.com.au)

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a passionate education advocate for individuals of all abilities with a successful 20 + year portfolio career in a variety of learning, development, facilitation, consulting and research roles in both private and public sector organisations. My particular interest is in understanding what aspects of the arts enhance learning experiences. In the last 3 years, I have worked as a researcher, program designer and facilitator in disability and inclusion where my extensive knowledge regarding the benefits of visual and other arts-based approaches to learning have proved helpful in assisting others to build knowledge, skills and confidence.

## CORE STRENGTHS

- **Communication** - Excellent written, oral and interpersonal skills.
- **Project Management** - Strong organisational, administration and time-management skills.
- **Team Player** - Flexible team member with capacity to build rapport and work well across the organisation
- **Research & Analysis** - In-depth research skills and knowledge of all levels of life-time learning
- **Adaptation** – Ability to quickly build understanding and skills in new areas through continuous learning that builds on existing knowledge.

## WORK EXPERIENCE – SUMMARY

### Magnolia Learning - 1999 to present

- **Noah's Inclusion Services – (2016 – ongoing)**
  - Consultant and Facilitator.
- **Partners in Performance International (PIP) (2005-2015)**
  - Recruiting Assistant
  - Training and Development Consultant
  - Editor – Company Internal Newsletter
- **Performance Through People Pty Ltd (1999 – 2008)**
  - Junior consultant

### University of Wollongong – 2011 to 2017

- **Australian Health Services Research Institute (AHSRI) (2014 to 2017)**
  - Research Fellow - Evaluation of the Noah's Shoalhaven, Kids Together Program
- **Faculty of Social Sciences (2011 to 2016)**
  - Researcher Fellow - Parent Room Advocate Training
  - Tutor – Graduate Diploma of Education (GDE) Shoalhaven and Wollongong Campuses
  - Academic Liaison (GDE) Shoalhaven Campus
  - Research Assistant – Managing Children Program – Noah's Shoalhaven

### Bundanon Trust (1998-1999)

- Centre Manager

### McKinsey & Company - (1991-1997)

- Training and Development Co-ordinator

## WORK EXPERIENCE - DETAILED

## **Magnolia Learning - 1999 to present**

I established Magnolia Learning to provide creative adult learning solutions through my consulting and research experience; as well as my existing adult education qualifications, experience and skills. Following are a selection of my clients and work undertaken:

### ***Noah's Inclusion Services – (2016 – ongoing)***

**Consultant and Facilitator** – Based on my work through University of Wollongong with Noah's between 2011 and 2016 the CEO sought my assistance on the following projects

- After the success of the pilot Parent Room Advocate Training (see above) I facilitated another 8-week program funded directly by Noah's to support their 12 more families.
- Assisted the CEO and Senior Staff in developing draft processes and policies to support a new area of service provision where this innovative NFP began to provide services and support for children 9 to 18 years. These new services will be initially funded by NSW Department of Aging, Disability and Homecare (ADHC) and then NDIS funding from July, 2017.
- Currently leading a team developing a pilot Advocate Program for Young People with disabilities and additional needs aged 13 to 17 years which will be piloted in 2017.

### ***Partners in Performance International (PIP) (2005-2015)***

#### **Recruiting Assistant**

- Assisted the People Manager and an External Recruitment Specialist during a peak hiring season for this fast-growing international management consulting firm.
- Coordinated logistics for up to 40 candidates and interviewers per week located in different regions of the world.

#### **Training and Development Consultant**

- Managed successfully a 3-person team to review and update all training materials.
- Produced and trialed 50 interactive training session materials on a large range of consulting skill development topics. Materials included simplified presentations, workbooks and facilitator guides.
- Maintained weekly contact with CEO to outline progress and make recommendations and consulted with team of (10 ) management consultants to review and trial new materials.
- The success of the project led to the formation of a permanent Knowledge Team who now continually update training materials to meet the needs of both the consultants and client teams.

#### **Editor – Company Internal Newsletter - Juice**

- Worked as Editor of internal newsletter from 2007 to 2015.
- Produced 6 x 20 page issues a year for 6 years and then as organisation grew moved onto 11 x 15 page issues per year.
- Researched and sourced international client engagements and personal stories from staff in all regions around the world.
- Coordinated and undertook layout, editing, production and distribution of this valuable internal communication tool of this expanding global organisation.
- Distributed electronic newsletters in 2015 to over 400 staff in Australia, Africa, North America, Latin America, Europe and Asia which had grown from initial numbers in 2007 of 60 staff.

### ***Performance Through People Pty Ltd (1999 – 2008)***

#### **Junior consultant**

- Worked with both public and private sector organisations on a wide variety of Human Resource (HR) and People Strategy projects.
- Assisted the design and implementation of successful organisational change processes including the development of HR policies and practices.
- Co-designed creative organisational change and learning solutions and co-facilitated focus groups and workshops.

## **University of Wollongong – 2011 to 2017**

## ***Australian Health Services Research Institute (AHSRI) (2011 to 2017)***

### **Research Fellow - Evaluation of the Noah's Shoalhaven, Kids Together Program (January 2014 to June 2016)**

- Project managed 18-month research evaluation project.
- Built strong ongoing relationships and conducted interviews, focus groups, field observation, surveys and collected progress data from 266 research participants.
- Worked with parents, carers, allied health services trans-disciplinary team, early childhood education and care educators and children participating in this inclusion program.
- Maintained regular communication including organising regular meetings with all members of Steering Committee Group of industry experts and government agency that provided funding for this pilot program.
- Conducted analysis and synthesis of all data collected and co-authored final report.  
<http://ahsri.uow.edu.au/chsd/projects/kidstogether/index.html>

During my time at AHSRI I also assisted on other research projects including:

- **Electronic Persistent Pain Outcomes Collaboration (ePPOC)**– Improved communication and training materials.
- **Aboriginal Chronic Disease Care Pathways in the Illawarra and Shoalhaven Regions** -Supported research analysis and formal and community report writing.
- **Caring for Community** – Conducted research analysis, team communication and data collection.

## ***School of Education (2010 to 2016)***

### **Researcher Fellow - Parent Room Advocate Training (January to December 2016)**

This program covered a range of topics and resources to build skills and confidence for families to be a strong voice for their children including a focus on the upcoming introduction of the National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) in NSW.

- Designed, developed and project managed the pilot Advocate Training for Parents and Carers of children with disabilities and additional needs.
- Managed community partnership relationships between the university, 2 not-for-profit organisations (Noah's Shoalhaven and CareSouth) and 18 Parents and Carers.
- Led and co-facilitated 2 x 8-week (1/2 day per week) training sessions in Wollongong and Nowra.
- Compiled a 90-page training manual of the Parent Room Advocate program now available free to the public. <http://socialsciences.uow.edu.au/resources/parentroom/index.html>

### **Tutor – Graduate Diploma of Education (GDE) Shoalhaven and Wollongong Campuses (2011 to 2014)**

- Tutored up to 120 students per semester, both Primary and Secondary Pre-Service Teachers for 4 years for the Graduate Diploma of Education. Tutored 2 subjects - Educational Sociology and Literacy Across the Curriculum – Secondary.
- Designed and delivered weekly interactive tutorial tasks supporting lectures. Assessed and provided feedback to all students and received Tutor Evaluation Results with an average rating of 5 (out of 6) for all teaching outcomes.

### **Academic Liaison (GDE) Shoalhaven Campus (2012 to 2014)**

- Co-ordinated all administrative tasks for official GDE documentation, exam supervision and supported between 40 to 60 students each year.
- Assisted staff working with GDE students, both academic and general, to ensure all teaching and learning activities (including all ICT platforms) proceeded smoothly and effectively for all stakeholders.

### **Research Assistant – Managing Children Program – Noah's Shoalhaven (2010 to 2014)**

- Undertook literature review, data collection and narrative analysis.
- Conducted observations of program and interviewed program team members.
- Co-wrote research report and drafted research grants and research papers.

## **Bundanon Trust (1998-1999)**

### **Centre Manager**

- Appointed first Centre Manager for The Arthur & Yvonne Boyd Education Centre.
- Managed small startup team establishing all administration processes
- Built and maintained ongoing relationships with local community, NSW & ACT schools, education departments, universities, adult education organisations and artists.

## **Macquarie University & University of Wollongong (1997-1999)**

### **Student and Volunteer**

- **Full time study** - Completed last year of Bachelor of Arts and Masters of Adult Education.
- **Adult Literacy Volunteer Tutoring** – Trained as an adult literacy volunteer and worked with adolescents and adults including participants with disabilities and English was their second language.

## **McKinsey & Company - (1991-1997)**

### **Training and Development Co-ordinator**

- Administrated international training program and co-ordinated all aspects of the local training program (scheduling, content, evaluating and reporting to senior management) and researched and developed new training initiatives for McKinsey & Company which is recognised as one of the world's leading strategy management consulting firm.
- Facilitated interpersonal skills group training sessions and provided development plan coaching and counselling.
- Event Management experience – Organised logistics for a variety of McKinsey events including functions at the Art Gallery of NSW, Royal Botanic Gardens, Luna Park, Randwick Racecourse, Sydney Cricket Ground, Sydney Football Stadium and co-ordinated smaller in-office events

## **QUALIFICATIONS**

### **Doctor of Education (2007)**

Work Related Learning with the Arts  
University of Wollongong

### **Master of Education (1998)**

Adult Education  
University of Wollongong

### **Bachelor of Arts (1997)**

Education  
Macquarie University

## **REFEREES**

Available on request

## **PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS**

Available on request